

From: [Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD](#)
To: ["Gonzales, Clair"; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan](#)
Cc: [James Kennedy; Jamon Hohensee; Carmona, Mike](#)
Subject: RE: EOG - Kiwi AKX State #8 (1RP-3732) Closure Request
Date: Friday, November 9, 2018 8:57:00 AM
Attachments: [EOG - Kiwi AKX State #8 Work Plan \(1RP-3732\) Final.pdf](#)

Dear Ms. Gonzales:

NMOCD approves of the delineation completed and proposed remediation for **1RP-3732** with these clarifications:

- Please be advised to excavate up to 3.5' bgs at AH-2.
- Provide both bottom and sidewall confirmation samples are required; at least one confirmation sidewall/edge sample location must be at the border between each different depth of excavation (i.e. AH-1/AH-2 and AH-3/AH-2).
- Submit marked confirmation sample locations in relation to delineation sample locations on a scaled map.
- Include dated photo documentation of the remediation process.

Thanks,
Christina Hernandez
EMNRD-OCD
Environmental Specialist
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161 x111
Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetrattech.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 12:12 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: James Kennedy <James_Kennedy@eogresources.com>; Jamon Hohensee <Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com>; Carmona, Mike <Mike.Carmona@tetrattech.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: EOG - Kiwi AKX State #8 (1RP-3732) Closure Request

Good Afternoon,

Tetra Tech returned to the site and installed three auger holes to evaluate the release area, as previously discussed. Attached is the revised work plan for the above referenced site. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Clair Gonzales

Clair Gonzales | Project Manager

Phone: 432.687.8123 | Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax: 432.682.3946

clair.gonzales@tetrattech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™

901 West Wall Street, Ste 100 | Midland, TX 79701 | www.tetrattech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetrattech.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Cc: James Kennedy <James_Kennedy@eogresources.com>; Jamon Hohensee <Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com>; Carmona, Mike <Mike.Carmona@tetrattech.com>

Subject: RE: EOG - Kiwi AKX State #8 (1RP-3732) Closure Request

Ms. Gonzales:

Acknowledged.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetrattech.com>

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Cc: James Kennedy <James_Kennedy@eogresources.com>; Jamon Hohensee <Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com>; Carmona, Mike <Mike.Carmona@tetrattech.com>

Subject: RE: EOG - Kiwi AKX State #8 (1RP-3732) Closure Request

Ms. Yu,

We were not aware of the previously approved work plan for this release. There appears to have been some miscommunication during the acquisition of the Yates properties and the remediation activities were not performed. However, we will return to the site and install three sample points to reevaluate the soils and a revised report will be submitted.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Clair Gonzales

Clair Gonzales | Project Manager

Phone: 432.687.8123 | Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax: 432.682.3946

clair.gonzales@tetrattech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™

901 West Wall Street, Ste 100 | Midland, TX 79701 | www.tetrattech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 11:53 AM
To: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetrattech.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: James Kennedy <James_Kennedy@eogresources.com>; Jamon Hohensee <Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com>; Carmona, Mike <Mike.Carmona@tetrattech.com>
Subject: RE: EOG - Kiwi AKX State #8 (1RP-3732) Closure Request

Ms. Gonzales:

As you may or may not be aware, there was a previously approved proposed remediation plan for 1RP-3732 on March 9, 2017. Documents have been uploaded on line. Pardon for the delay. Please review conditions of approval.

However, NMOCD does acknowledge that the data point in the closure report may be indicative that the proposed remedial activity was conducted and that the backfill material is within permissible levels.

NMSLO may have additional concerns and stipulations.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetrattech.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 12:58 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Cc: James Kennedy <James_Kennedy@eogresources.com>; Jamon Hohensee <Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com>; Carmona, Mike <Mike.Carmona@tetrattech.com>

Subject: EOG - Kiwi AKX State #8 (1RP-3732) Closure Request

Good Afternoon,

Attached is the closure report for the above referenced site located in Lea County, New Mexico. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Clair Gonzales

Clair Gonzales | Project Manager

Phone: 432.687.8123 | Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946

clair.gonzales@tetrattech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™

4000 N. Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetrattech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.